BFED Committee

From: Lesley J. Milner

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:49 PM

To: BFED Committee

Cc: Yvette Bouthillier; Tammy Frias; Clarita Balala
Subject: FW: For CM Sinenci's Proposal #60 please
Attachments: Scan.pdf

Please upload as informational documents from Councilmember Sinenci. Mahalo!
-Lesley

Lesley Milner

Budget Committee Analyst
Office of Council Services
she/her/hers
808.270.7886

MauiCounty.us

From: Mavis |I. Medeiros <Mavis.Medeiros@mauicounty.us>
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:48 PM

To: Lesley J. Milner <Lesley.Milner@mauicounty.us>
Subject: For CM Sinenci's Proposal #60 please
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0140070150000 Situs/P hysical Address HANECO RD Assd Land Value $351,400
& 8.58 Mailing Address AYOLLC Assd Building Value $0
AGRICULTURAL PO BOX 790341 Total AssdWalue ¢35 1400
PAIAHI 95779 Exempt Value fo
Taxahle Value $£351.400
1 Description LOT 5 MAP 2 LCADRP 14028580 AC TDGIESMTSUBJJ’ESMTS UND 175321/252000 INT BEING REGISTERED S THE REMAININ
#66794252000 INT BEING UNREGISTERED

{Nate: Not to ba usad an legal dacuments)



